

## School Council Minutes – Apr 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2024

Attendance: Jen M, Chris H, Renata I, Kali B, Joe C, Erin H, Stacey M, Sarah E

### Principal's Report

- Tarmac getting painted with new lines
- Electrical/lighting upgrade starts early May – one room being completed at a time
- EQAO is in May
- Snack shack has been a success. Will go to cashless for next school year (cards pre-paid on school cash online)
- Gr 8 grad is Tues June 25<sup>th</sup>
- Bake sale May 14th

### Financial update

- \$3471 in account
- Council agreed upon paying \$7 per student for year end trips (\$1267)

### Art Show prep

- May 2<sup>nd</sup> – make baskets and prepare tickets starting at 145pm. Jen to bring paper bags and labels
- \$80 in tickets sold to date

### Community Garden

- Stacey to order dirt
- Jen/Chris to pick up tomato cages
- Need to partner with school staff to arrange dates

### Scrap Metal Fundraiser

- May 24 from 3 to 6 & 25 from 9 to 2

Next Meeting: May 28<sup>th</sup> at 630pm